

Scotts Valley High School Falcon Club C/o Scotts Valley High School 555 Glenwood Drive, Scotts Valley, CA 95066

Minutes from Meeting on Wednesday, October 7, 2020

www.falconclub.org

This meeting was virtual via Zoom.

Welcome and Call to Order: Todd Hoffman began the meeting at 7:05 p.m.

<u>Attendees:</u> Todd Hoffman, Chrissie Reynolds, Lorraine Strassman, Heidi Reynolds, Patty Shilling, Louie Walters.

<u>Approval of Minutes</u>: Passage of September 9, 2020 minutes was put off to next meeting on November 4, 2020.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: Chrissie Reynolds

Regarding payment of Steve, the groundskeeper: Chrissie has not received an invoice or "bill." We will request an invoice once District pays. There is a 3 month pay period owing. Our portion comes to \$4,875 less the \$2,000 donation from Mike Smith, leaving a balance due of \$2,875. We will await the invoice from the district.

CCS leagues fees have been paid for the year in the amount of \$6,000. The main driver for our revenue is Drive for Schools.

Our bank balance is \$177,432.97. Teams' portion is \$50,278.13

Louie Walters spoke with principal, Mike Hanson, about pro-rating the coaches' stipends and he agreed with that idea. Mr. Hanson will speak with Superintendent Tanya Krause about this and get it finalized. Payment will be by based on weeks.

Athletic Director Report: Louie Walters

<u>Football</u> started non-mandatory conditioning on Monday. Louie is assisting the trainer. Given the uncertainty of the season, the district is hesitant about hiring a coach. Protocols in place for athletes with temperature checks, distancing and masks. The kids are doing great and happy to be back.

Girls' basketball led by Stu Hurvitz is getting started with their conditioning.

Cross Country is doing some conditioning off campus, too.

<u>Girls and boys volleyball</u> is not doing anything yet though some players are doing their own informal conditioning.

<u>Softball</u> will be starting small group conditioning with Rick Reyes.

There is an Athletic Directors meeting tomorrow (October 8, 2020). CCS and CIF standing by the December 14, 2020 start date for first practice. First games would begin on January 8, 2021.

ADs are hoping to get a meeting with County Health Officer, Gail Newell, to get her thoughts on sports plan and what has to happen to move forward with sports. It is up to each county to decide how to proceed. We have the support of our Superintendent.

The Haunted House is happening with a drive-through on Oct. 22, 23, 24, 29, 30, and 31

There have been some kids coming to campus for testing. We are close to being in the orange so will be able to hopefully bring kids back to campus in a hybrid mode. Trying to figure out how it will work with the other County schools.

Drive for Schools Update: Lorraine Strassman

Last year, 965 packs of tickets were sold and this year, we have sold 380. We are nearly to \$10,000 for pledges and \$4,600 dollars in the door. 51 families have participated thus far; last year, we had 160 families participate.

One major issue this year appears to be parents not seeing the "Drive for School" flyer. Lorraine has heard many people indicate they haven't seen anything about it.

What can we do to spread the word? Maria could help with website. Lorraine will send her the flyer. Lorraine has sent emails to coaches. Only one coach contacted Lorraine. One issue is that the coaches do not know who is on their team yet. Louie will send an email to the coaches and cc Lorraine. Lorraine asked if she could gift some tickets to mock trial and everyone said that is ok.

Lorraine wants to collect the money by October 23. People can drop tickets are her home.

Heidi Reynolds question: Are they not giving away a car?

<u>Lorraine response</u>: They are just giving away the financial prize. Boardwalk came through with the money.

All schools in district are doing Drive for Schools with two schools doing it online. Lorraine is working with other school coordinators. On October 2, she sent emails to coaches and cc'd Louie.

Membership Update: Heidi Reynolds

A membership email blast will be sent out again. We have 21 memberships to date.

Heidi will be sending a personal note of thanks to member families and will include Tax ID number.

Meeting ended at 7:38 p.m. with Zoom cutting out before President's Report.

Next meeting: Wednesday, Nov. 4, 2020